The Chronicles of Gulchome

MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OKLAHOMA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

JANUARY 20, 1967

Immediately following the call to order of the Board of Directors muting on January 26, 1996, a brief tany of the Okhistona Historical Society building was made. The tour was evaducted by Mr. Fraker for the purpose of solving anxiety of the Board the Engenerate that had been made with 2125000 that had been set up for that purpose in the recent board isons; that had been voted by the proof of Okhama.

The roll was called by Adatabaserias Secretary Electr Protect. Morber protect were Low Alabel, Q. B. Kowskaw, J. G. Kill, J. W. Ottell, S. E. Dait, W. D. Flargy, Bob Foreman, Martine R. Bartiers, R. M. Karlows, R. M. Kowskaw, S. K. Stark, S. K. Stark, S. K. Kong, Taker Machen, H. Mit, Fullin, Karl Alger Hortz, and Peterp H. Salzt. Alsonet ancebera were: Heary Bass, Min. George L. Bornpar, B. K. Gagana, R. Dett Hefers, Jahn Kringerold, M. G. Miller, and Genergen Ragy, M. Manatawala make a socior that at who were Lowed Horn Starkson, M. Manatawala and a socior that at who were baref Horn sanalayouthy.

Mr. Paker reported to the Bosed that Dr. Roman Failli Harbour, Proteince Eventions of the Society, hed paned away Welcomedy, Jennary 20, 1967. The members haved is silicate for a far moment is memory of Dr. Harbour, Provident Störk waked that the Chairman of the Publications Columbits stronge for an appropriate article to appear in The Chronicles in intensory of Dr. Marbour.

It was reported by Mr. Fraker that 32 new annual members were added to the rolls during the past guarter and that nonzerous gifts had been received. Mr. McBrids moved that the Board accept the new memberables and effect. The medium was accessed by Mr. Cartis and carried.

The Adeletics;1:te Skyrig; forther reported that correspondence from Dr. Jacon Bind, Predictor O Olkahong Orientino, College, and hen Dollege and the Okahong Minaerfeel Society in the Ochige's Loriz Legend Liprez project. A papapite coccurring this project was pased second for the Societ Minaerfeet Society in the Ochige's Loriz Legend Society and the Okahong Minaerfeel Society in the Okahong segme Society and the Dirk Society of the Okahong segme Society and the Dirk Society of the Okahong segme Society and the Dirk Society of the Okahong when pair.

Lepidaire actos os ties Othicas Minerial. Redrig's Approprition BU sa discussi de JB, Farte, R. and At et al. Society & BJJ Herner and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Prevent and Sammer as increased prevented 125/000 assamply, which is the state of the sammer and the same state of the society of the Herner and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer and Sammer Sammer and Samm

Mineomophed copies of the Treasurer's report were distributed.

Minutes.

Judge Clift moved that the Treasury's report be accepted, it was accorded by Mr. McIntash and passed unanimously,

Mr. 7940 (So. b he most for the Microfilm Consults, solid starts for Photony loss of The Olithese Mr. 1940 (Solid Solid Solid Solid Consult) and the Solid Solid Solid Solid Solid Solid Solid Interact of that department, Mr. 1950 has reported that speciel engine reported that on Solid Sol

He further reported that in the 10 years of operation, two and obtbail publics pages of current newspapers and five and one-quarter million pages of oil newspapers had been microfilmed.

As Christman of the Pohliestions Cosmittee, Mr, McReide charved that considerable difficulty had here experienced in getting out the inst two humo of The Chronicica, This had here heregic about, he mid, berema the printing company that had the constant for The Chronicles had mored in settice plant, which had showed down production on The Chronicles.

The Fort Washita Commission report was made by Dr. Morrico, who distributed a bulletin detailing restoration activities for the past three months. He said he was pleased to report that Mr. Ward Merrick is continuing his financial contributions to the restorations work at Fort Washita.

Mr, McFaloah stated that the Illitorie Siles consulter is trying to soylars the Coverta Minica and Genetary. Nr. Eibert Contace, Filed Dopply for the Ohlphans Historical Society, gave information on Coveta Minica and its longica, Mr. Pierce marks a belf groot on the Tulkhamise tilsky, After discussion of the Sam Honotor-Wignum Needoo Site, Mr. Mc-Inoloh ungenetic that this site is purchased at the mailent possible Hint.

President Sainh asked the Administrative Secretary to work with the Historic Sites Committee to determine the candition of the General Building Fund as not up by House Bill 1019, relative to parchaolog the Coweta Mission, Tollahaves Mission and the Sam Houston Neoriko Site.

Mr. McIntosh moved that the Administrative Secretary be unthorized to proceed with having repairs made to the berracks building at Fort Gibson, the cost not to expeed \$1,000. The motion was seconded by Mr. Monotrensie and excited.

In the absence of Mr. Hass, Mr. Fraker mode the Childebin Traff Contential Hoppet: He briefly regulated plane for the Childebin Traff Toro, He adout approval of the dates for the Tour to heple on August 19, 1997, Judge Chil, morei that; the dates of the howr he set to excremend with the Childebin Traff Contennial programs are requested by Mr. Fraker, Mr. Gurcia second the maximum, which gauged when pat.

Prediret Shirk informed the Bard that Generate Bardtet had reverted walkering from the United State Generations to designed a state sector to be the bard bard of the sector of the state of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to the Children of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the sector of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the State of Ottakeno to sector of the bardter of the sector of the and State participation. This motion was seconded by Mr. McIntoch and unanimously adopted.

President Shirk appointed Dr. LeRoy Fischer as Chairman of the committee to are that this work was deat and and he and Eatl Boyd First would zerve as members of the committee.

President Shirk appointed Milt Phillips, Joe Cortis and W. D. Finner as a combifice to work with the coordinating committee of the Oklahots Metakrifa Association in planoing a cooperative program.

Previous Shick brought up the matter of the canton from Port Globes, H. contention fast two press areas to and H. McKrich and the shift of the shift of the shift of the shift of the basis of the shift of the shift of the shift of the shift of of calcular shift of the shift of the shift of the shift of the made. The Planning and Deverers Berd passed a mutino is that affect and the Planning and Deverers Berd passed a mutino is that affect provide the shift of the shift of the shift of the shift of the made. The Planning and Deverers Berd passed a mutino is that affect provide Brave completely mutantee in a shift of the spream.

Bepresentative William Xigh het written het indestricht Berchagenet est Perk Chantiesen, sich Afr. Solitik, solitigt und the enseme is erstenet est Perk Chantiesen, sich Afr. Solitik, and an und an einer beitenet ber Bitsenet Society also alle alle an ander an einer beitenet weiter sich freis die statistik Dereighenet auf Perk Consilieden NetZhiefe speser before the Endestrich Dereighenet auf Perk Consilieder beiten. M. Bereicht meiden kilde karriele.

President Shirk told the Roard that Mr. Jorka Roaves is willing to restore the Galing Gon now sorrad by the Soriety. In the sum quality as the canaze restaution project, parvising he could acquire the same for that purpose. Mr. Cartte more that the Soriety true the Gatting Gun to Mr. Reaves so he night proceed with its restaurtion. Mr. Phillys accounded the motion. The methon carried.

Dr. E. 5. Dois presented the Oklahome Historical Society with two hows, Provider "Twitter Barg Parking Para, Hitt para a barb account of boots, Provider "Twitter Barg, Hitt para Strategies, Para Historican Strategies, Para Strategies, Para Strategies, Para Historican, Para Strategies, Para Strategies, Para Fort Weight, Mr. Mathematic second with composition Corriference Data Strategies, Para St

Representative Los Alland supplemented the legislative report that the low make by Mr. Fricke by problem on that the scient of the Appropriate the Society is the science of the science of the Appropriate the Society is reported by the science of the scored with the Society's regression for increases, has the sci and indicate the legislation would be adopted. He wild be accurately appoint to take the science are given and the science of the Society's apport scillable near our an about.

Mr. Allard said that Representative C. H. Speatman of Edmond is beijding him in a project to get the isother of Wiley Post to give arong of the artifacts of Ms famous brother to the Okinbatas Historical Society.

Minuter

In examplance with the provides of the Cassitution of the Ohipboun Historical Society, Mr. Penker and an helick, each for the fire Board areabca whose terms were rapiding, for re-clection for a five paratire. He will this preventive use heling failured between the available for the weightness for the starting of the investigation of the weightness of the terms of the investigation of the term Methode and Bear Dovel Fiver and the investigation of the Weightness Methode and Bear Dovel Fiver and the investigation of the terms of the Method.

Mr. Finney mored that the Newspaper Committee cooperate in the work of orquiring items for the proposed Newspaper Musetini, Mr. Bofdstun seconded the motion. The motion was adopted.

Upots a motion by Mr. Mountmatle, seconded by Mr. Curtle, the meeting was adjustmed.

George H. Shirk, President

Elmer L. Fraker, Administrative Secretary

GIFTS RECEIVED IN FOURTH QUARTER, 1868-1907

LIBBARY:

Hillers Collector and Historian, Yol. 18, No. 2, Summer 1996. The Munier Roll of the Company of Military Hintorians, April 1964 Dimension, Theology in Church and World, Vol. 1, No. 1, Spring 1996. The White House Conference-"To Fulfill These Rights", June 1-2, 1968. Washington, D.C. Interplanetary Intelligence Report, Vol. 1, No. 1, May 1965, Oklahoma CRr. The Deflone Report-Its Content and Significance, 1935. Reprinted from the Los Angeles Times. Report of the President's Commission on Crime in the District of Columbia, 10.01 National Survey of Protonianal, Administrative, Technical and Clarical Pay. Winter 1901-1902. United States Department of Labor. Washington. Occupational Wave Surrey, Ohiobone City, Ohiobons, Aurest 1982. Annual Report. 1965, Oklahoma City Fire Department. Annual Report. 1963. Oklahoma City Fire Department. Second Annual Generator's Conference on Community Concerns. Delober 1964. Annual Report and Directory-55th, Joe B. Hunt, 1992 Annual Report and Directory-50th, Joe B. Hunt, 1998, A Report of the Health and Happital Planning Committee at the Community Council of Oklahome City and County to the Hill-Burton Council of the Okiahama Department of Public Resits. Community Resources Available to Returnees-A Study Conducted for the Treatment Staff, El Heno, El Beno Reformatory, August 1086. The Role of Valuntary Agencies in Providing Day Core Need and Services. 1900 Oklahoma City Safety Council, 1962. Prezidential Buccession and Inability, January 1965. "The Education of a Maxor" by Earl Sured. Namer-Journal of the American Name Society, Vol. 14, No. 3, September 1900, "The flacial Ghetto Crisis in America-Challenges and Opportunitirs" by Jack E. Wood, Jr., Getaker 1968. Reauly of America—Proceedings of the White House Conference on Natural Beauty, May 1965, Washington, D.C. Report to the President and the President's Response-White House Conference on Natural Beauty, Washington, D.C., May 1985.

Interpoternmental Relations in the Poterty Program, April 1968.

Oklahoma Council on Librories, October 1996,

- A Survey of the Metropolitan Library System of Oklahoma County "55", Urban Solension, October 1966.
- The Couboy Hall of Fame and Western Beritage Center Area Development Fian-Special Report, June 28, 1960.
- Oblahome City Growth at a Glance-1950-1965.
- Proposed Interstate Nocky Mountain-Gulf Thrustay, October 1904.
- Water by Wurthington Corporation, 1965.
- WNYC-TV--World's First Mon-Commercial Municipal Television Station, The Morre Communication Research Center.
- State Legislative Program of the Advisory Commission on Interportermental Relations, October 1960.
- Sictoreth Bleenfai Report of the Oklahome Tay Commission, July 1, 1962-June 30, 1904.
 - Donor ; Mayor George H. Shirk, Oklahoma City.
- Some Wilsons of Ulatty by Louis A. Astell,
 - Donot: Dr. Louis A. Astril, 806 South Lynn Street, Champaign, Illinois.
- Oblahomo Grand Chapter Order of the Zanters Star-Proceedings of the 57th Annual Session, November, 1965.
- Donor: Mrs. Ethel Johnston, Grand Secretary, Presy, Okinborns,
- Bialory of the Perry Land Office, compiled by B. R. Chapman.
 - Donor: Dr. B. H. Chapman, Florida State University, Tallahamare, Florida.
- Microfilm (2 rolls)-Goodspeed Ristories of Tennearer.

Donor : Mrs. John W., Ervin, 2532 N.W. 65th, Oklahoma City, Okla.

- Birch, Rurch Pamily in Great Britain and America, Yols, I and II by Marilu Burch Smallword.
- Some Colonial and Ancolutionary Pamilies of North Carolina, Vol. 1, by Marilu Burch Smallwood,
 - Donor : Mrs. Charles Smallwood, 24 Avenida Measurine, St. Augustine, Floride.
- The D. H. Modrano Plan by D. M. Madrana.
- Door: Miss Irene Rome, 1402 Thompson Huliding, Tules, Oklahoms, Délakoma Drierra Massal-Trandstel Isto Cherokee Language by Caltin Turner and Arch Raeman, For use in teaching the Adult Drivers
- Education Program in Delaware County, Oklahama, November 1960. Donor: Robert (Rob) Lester, Commissioner of Public Safety by
 - O. K. Bivins. Oklahoma City.
- Complete collection of Washington County (Oklahoma) Ristorical Society, Inc. Neuraletter, March 1965-October 1960.
- The North Washington County (Oklaborna) Historical Society Tour, May 21, 1995.
- Denor : Harold R. Fartar. 127 S.E. Rockwood, Bartlewille, Oklahoma. The Rokrbough Furnity 1735-1002, by Fred Ware Rokrbough.
 - Denor: Oklahoma State Library, State Capitel Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
- Congressional Document No. 70: 20th Congress, 2nd Semion, February S. 1847 rr. "Texas Indians"-Report of Messra, Butler and Lewis.
 - Denor: Pierce Butler. 3728 Richland Avenue, Nunbrille, Tenaramee in Bonor of Mrs. Grant Foreman, 1419 West Okamigre, Muskogre, Oklabema.
- Colonel Samuel Wolson and His Descendants by Eleanor Guy Rankbead, 1968.
 - Donor: Mary Lee Mattla Errin (Mrs. John W.), 2018 N.W. 65th, Ohlaboura City, in metaory of her mother, Otelin Hill Martin,
- Microfilm Census: 1840 Illinois, Roll 19, Cook (part)-Heavy counties;

Minutes

1840 Alabama, Roll 4, Mudinoo (part)-Wilcox; Lists of North Carolina Labd Grants in Transport 1778-91, Roll 1: 1830 Hillards, Rell 24, Greene-Jo Daviese counties; 1880 Missouri, Roll 72, Lintole-Cape Olistdean constien

Denor: Mrs. John W. Ervin, 2619 N.W. 66th. Oklahoma City.

Ploacerias for Research by Dean Mark R. Exercit.

Denor : Mark R. Everett, Oblahoma City, Oklahoma.

Christmas Family Letter: Garrines, Stort, Lasswell and Spedgram consections.

Donor: Paul Garrison, North Tulse, Ohlahoma Oity.

Memoranda For A History of Delta Bysilon Chapter \$75 of Sigma Nu Featernity at the University of Okishama, assembled by Breett R. Newby.

Donne : Errett R. Newby and Effner L. Fraker, Oblahoma City.

Handbook on Kapincering, 1904 by Henry C. Tolley.

Midget Hard Mup of Oklahoma, 1925.

National Society United States Daughters of 1812, News-Letter, Vol. 41, No. 1. July 1066.

Harding High School Yearbook-Directory, 1957-1958.

Phi Kanna Siama Fraternity News-Letter, Summer 1966, Vol. 109, No. 1. Northwestern University Alumni News, Vol. 46, Nos. 1-2, Japunry 1987

The Oklahoms Protessional Engineer, 3 Jours, 1966.

The Okiakama Mason, 2 Issues, 1960

Daily Oklakoman's Grbit Sections, 12 hash lours, 1906.

Donor: Mr. and Mrs. Harry Stallings, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Newark by John T. Cunningham,

Donor ; Harry S. Reichenstein, City Clerk in the name of the Mayor and Municipal Council of Newark, New Jerrey.

Router State and County Officers and Election Returns, November 3. 1964. Compiled by Basil R. Wilson, Sec. State Election Board of Ohlahome.

Raster State and County Officers and Election Referent, November 8, 1960. Campiled by Basil R. Wilson, Ser. State Election Board of Oklahoma.

Donor: Ray Aspila, Oklahome City, Oklahoma.

Mictofilm Census: 1990 Peoperirapia, Roll #1121, Crawford (part) and Camberland (part) equalles.

Denor: Miss Estella Gregory, Oklabotta City.

Indian Territory Statutes-In face at the close of the 2nd Semion of the 50th Congress of the Halted States by Darnet Carter, Donne: Travis W, Brown, Oklahoma Cjty, Oklahoma,

Microfilm Crosus: 1840 Lopisigne Census, Roll 39, Leferette-Union Parishes, 1800 Louisiane Census, Bolt 4, Orisans-Winn Parishes.

Denor : C. E. Blunt, 2804 Warwick Drive, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,

Composite Colatogue of Oil Marketing Equipment, 1930 Edition, Guil Publishing Company, Houston, Texas,

Composite Catalog of Oil Refinery and Notorol Queciint Plant Byuip meat, 1930 Edition, Gulf Publishing Company, Housion, Texas.

Compariso Catalog of M. Reflerey and Veleral Generations Plant Equipment, 1931 Edition, Gulf Publishing Company, Heasten, Tesas. Compariso Catalog of Oil Reflerey and Natural Generation Plant Equipment, 1952 Edition, Gulf Publishing Company, Heasten, Tesas.

1802 Edition, Gulf Publiciting Company, Housten, Texan, Company, Conference of OH Editory Explorement Isolation Process Hand-ing and Company and Company, Company, Company, Company, Company, Conference Manual Institutes, J. Cell Publication, Company, Conference on Company, Conference of OH Editory Engineering Company, Conference of OH Editory Engineering Company, Conference on Company, Conference of OH Editory, Company, Conference on Company, Company, Conference on Company, Company, Conference on Company, Conference on Company, Conference on Company, Conference on Company, C

Composite Catalog of Oil Refinery Eastonest Including Process Handbook.

1937 Edition-The Reflorr and Natural Gasoline Manufacturer, a Gulf Publishing Co. Publication, Bauston, Texas. Companity Catalog of Oil Refinery Baulament Including Process Handbook 1938 Edition-The Refiner and Natural Gamiline Manufacturer, a Gulf Publishing Co. Publication, Heavion, Texas. Composite Cotalog of New and Standard Gil Field and Figs Lint Banipment, 1931 Edition, The Ori Weekly, Houston, Trans. Composite Cutatop of New and Standard Gil Field and Pipe Line Equipment, 1931 Edition, The Oil Weekip, Bounion, Texas Composite Unislop of New and Standord Gill Field and Pipe Line Equipment, 1982 Edition, The Gil Weekip, Houston, Terms. Composite Catalog of New and Standard Gil Field and Pips Line Equipment, 1834 Edition, The OR Workin, Houston, Trans. Composite Catalog of New and Standard Gli Field and Fire Line Envirment, 1985 Edition, The Oil Weekly, Houston, Teras. Composite Cotalog of New and Standard Oil Field and Pipe Line Equiperent, 1836 Edition, The Gil Hierkin, Houston, Texas, Composite Catalog of New and Standard Oil Field and Pipe Line Byripment, 1937 Edition, The Oil Weekly, Houston, Texas. Composite Cotalog of New and Standard Gil Field and Pipe Line Equipment, 1989 Edition. The Old Weekin. Houston, Texas. Composite Catalog of New and Standard (bil Field and Pipe Line Barly-Gangard, ISB Dillion, The Dill Worky, Housen, Texas. Gangardie Catalog of Dil Field and Pips Line Epuipment, 1940: Equip-ment Edition. The Old Workin, Monton. Texas. Composite Catalog of Oli Field and Pips Line Equipment. 1941 Edition, The Off Weekly, Houston, Texas, Comparise Catalog of Oil Field and Pipe Line Eculpment, Vol. 1 & to K. Vol. II L to Z. 1963-1964 Edition. The Off Weekin, Houston, Texas. Comparite Catalog of Oil Field and Fipe Line Equipment, Vol. I.A to K, Yol. II L to Z. 1943-1947 Edition. The Oil Deckip, Houston, Texas. Composite Catalog of Oil Field and Fipe Line Equipment, Vol. I A to E. Vol. 11 L to Z, 1948 18th Edition, fiul? Publishing Company, Houston, Texas. Composite Catalog of Oil Field and Fipe Line Equipment, Vol. IA to K. Vol. 11 L to Z, 1869 17th Edition, World OR. Gulf Publishing Company Publication. Houston Texas. Composite Cutatog of Oil Pield and Pipe Line Equipment, Vol. I A to J. 1951 18th Edition, B'orld Gil. Gulf Publishing Company Publication, Houston, Teast. Companite Catalog of Oil Field and Pipe Line Equipment, Vol. 1 A to J. Vol. II K to Z, 1954-1955 20th Edition, World Oil, Gulf Publishing Conpany Publication, Houston, Tenas, Composite Catalog of Oil Field and Fipe Line Equipment, Vol. I A to J. Vol. II G (e N, Vol. 111 O to Z, 1957 22nd Edition, World Oil, Guilt Publishing Company Publication, Hauston, Texas, Composits Catalog of Oli Field Equipment and Services, Vol. I & to E. Vol. II F to N, Vol. III O to Z, 1062-1963 25th Revision, Forld Dil, Guil Publishing Company Publication, Heaston, Texas, Composite Catelog of Oil Field Equipment and Services, Vol. I A to E, Vol. II F to N. Vol. III O to Z, 1954-1905 28th Revision, Warld Oil, Gulf Publication of Gulf Publishing Company, Heaston, Texas. Denor: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, Microfilm Census : 1840 Louisians, Roll 30. Lafarette-Union Pariebes : 1380 Louisiana, Boll 474, Webster (usct) to Witten Parishes; 1890 Louisigas, Roll 4, Orleans to Wino Parishes. Dancy: C. F. Birnt, Oktahoma City, Oklahoma.

The Chronicks of Oblahams, 20 back impres 1964-1966. Denor: Robert O. Wilkin, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,

INDIAN ARCHIVES DIVISION

"The Carr-Bartles Mill," by Harold R. Farrar, 4 page prioted leaflet, distributed when a marker commemorating construction of the grist mill was unweited Cet, 21, 1963.

Donor: Harold B. Farrar.

Postcord showing oil field near Okassigee, Oklas, dated Jan. 1, 1967 with mehet "Creek Capital 100th Anniversary 1867".

Denor: Mrs. Beverly Robleson.

Letter dated Jan. 19, 1863 to Wm. Walker. Attorney, concercing case of Janes Benze, Cheroker, being tried for attempting to kill a white man. Committeen, By-Janx and Hendations of Association of Jater-Married and Adopted white citizens of Chectaw Nation, dated Oct. 24, 1884, Printed Jambiet of Hearen.

Act of Uboctaw Council, signed by Coleman Cole, Principal Chief, November 0, 1870, relating to marriage of Choctaw Judians and whites,

Two (2) Thank-giving Proclamations during Nov. 16, 1877 and November 14, 1878, algoed by Charles Tausianon, Principal Chief, Cherokee Nation.

Minoral lease dated Feb. 7, 1882, from Charokee Nation to Lewis Rogers and O. P. Hefflefinger, to mine Stone Coal in Converseource District, Cherokee Nation, for a period of Spars.

Dogor: Mrs. C. E. Cook, Constor, Museum, Oklahoma Historical Society, transferred above from Museum to Indian Archives.

Indian Voices. August, September, October and November 1960.

Douse: Robert K. Thomas,

Summary report of maching of The Inter-Tribal Council of the Five Givilized Tribes held at Arrowhead Lodge, new Eufsula, Ohlshows, on October 12, 1960.

Donor: Muskogee Area Office, Muskogee, Chlaboma.

Texas Public Library Statistics 1965

Texas Libraries, Fall 1990.

Donor : Trass State Library.

Oklahoma Genesiopical Society Quarterly for March 1966. Donor: Oklahoma Genesiopical Society.

Postoffice Journal beginning Oct. 16, 1884 and cading Feb. 6, 1888, for Grand River P. O., Indian Territory.

Donor: Charles Robitaille, Wyaudotte, Okla.

Two (2) newsletters dating Oct. 15, 1966 and December 15, 1968, written by Henry B. Bass.

National News, American Legion Auxiliary, Dec. 1965.

News Reivess from Bureau of Indian Affairs, Dec. 7, 1966: "Job Training and Related Services for Mississippi Chocinys."

"A New Day for the American Indus" by Hubert H. Ramphrey, Vice President, United States of America, A reprint.

7%c Ameriadics, July-August, September-October 1965, January-February, March-April and May-June 1965.

Indian Affairs, Newsletter of Association of American Indian Affairs, Inc. September-December 1996.

Donor: N. B. Johnson.

Newsletter from Pittsburg County Historical Association organized April 2, 1905.

Denoc: Mrs. Rath Crister.

RESSOR

Pletures:

Defication of General Dougins H. Cooper Monument (S photographs) General Dougins H. Cooper Monument.

Donor : George Shick.

Group of Teachers Graduating Class at Hennessey 1800 (Roy Cashica in picture) Territorial Teachers Institute L. H. Suider and group of teachers. First School at Clinton, Hennessty Teachers 1895 Myron Smith Pamily Reunion 1905 Old School House at Pawnee 1897 Pruf. J. W. Bremer L. N. Holcomb Group Osage Indiana Bagle Chief and Rev. Murpay 1890 Rural School No. 35 Arepaho 1910 Court House Employees at Arapaho Teschem Institut ort School in Weshits County Lucille Suider L. B. Saider and Class at Campbell University Prof. Frederick Holmberg ettie Holman 1895 Mille, Claire Mr. and Mrs. Danisls, Weatherford Metta X. Segler Pawbushe High School 1915 L. B. Snider and Group of Students Denor : Lucille Snider Parks Estate Turcost Start Station Sod House and Oroup C. O. Cumpilags Dug-Oot Deport: Nerval L. Brown Cabin Creek Monament (negative) Denor: Wayne T. Walker Black Beaver Marker D. P. Karne Phote of Portrait of Roman Near Gerenimo's Grave Marker, Old Hoggy Deput Black Kettle Museum Gate at l'awore Bill's Ranch Baptist Mission, Wetumka First Club House in Atoka River Marker Jene Chisbolm Grave Hiway Marker Site of Cantoament. Chicknew Capitol Dormitory, Oki Town Anadarke Riverside Indian School at Azadarko Coucho Indian School Gate at Concho Original Indian Agency of Old Town Anedarko Superintendent's Home at the Agency at Old Town Lor Cable, Sirthplace of Robert S. Kerr J. J. McAlester Home in McAlester 4II Club Monument at Tishoming Chickness Capitol Building at Tohoningo Old Entrance to Pawnee Bill's Rauch Monument at the Sheeldan House Original Capital of the Chicknew Nation Monument at the site of Grand in ald Day County Co-operative Publishing Company at Guthris

108

Connervial Bank Building, Gathrie Livey Markers Bite of Cheyenne-Arapabo Agency Camp Supply Old Military Trail between Duncan and Comanche Tishumiara Old Greer County East Boundary-Rup of 1989 Washinston Inving's Camp at Accedia Wapanucka Academy Peace on the Plaint Battle of the Washits Village Fort Sill Indian School Fort Holmen Owner Village Emabake Mission Cordell Academy Dodge City Trail Perry ville California Road Battle of the Washits Norument-Fort Holmes, Edwards Trading Post, Oak Ridge Mitalon Marker "Indian Citizen-Democrat" at Atoka Market at the Seminule Whitning Tree in Wereha Old Boggy Cemetery-Measurents of Rev. Inteni Folson and Lovica Null Monument, Battle of the Washita Monument at the site of Old Bonry Deput and Overland Stage Stand Grave Stone of James Neurent, C.S.A. April 25, 1802, Atoka Confederate Cemeters Grave Stope of J. J. Rugnets, C.S.A. April 25, 1902, Atoka Confederate Ceneters Grave Stone of F. M. Johnson, C.S.A. April 25, 1802, Atoka Confederate Cemeters Grave Stone of Carrie Crushy, Atoka Confederate Cemetery Monument of Joseph Samuel Murrow at Boggy Depot Marker at Black Beaver's Grave, Acodorito Black Beaver's Grave, Anadaria Odd Fellows Home at Carmen (8 views) Observation Tower at Pawnee Bill's Home Mildle Boggy Battle Monument Old Model Car Library at Guthrid Home of Dourias H. Johnston, Chickney Covernor (8 views) Original Juil at Court House in Tiskonings Second Chickman Capitol (brick) Third Chickmany Capitol (stope) Original Bloomfield Academy Douglas H. Johnston Biconfield Faculty Wict Franklin #1 Well Head Marker in Healdton Contonment (3 views) Enizance to Pawnee Bill's House B.O.O. at Fart Supply Brick Building at Fort Supply Custer and Sheridan House at Fort Sunda Old Goard House at Fort Supply Tograsters Hut at Fort Supply Fire Department #1 Fort Supply (2 views) Artesian Hotel at Salahur Rock Academy, Chickasaw School-Brounide

The Chronicles of Oklohoma

Site of the Battle of the Washita Pawnee Indian School Watonga Coaches and Them Group of Coaches Copcho Indian School Students Indian Hospital-Paware Jail at Old Town Anadarko Lincoln County Museum, interlor Indian Hownital, Lawton Indian School (risse rooms) Indian School (domaitory) Rector Chrodic Home (2 views) Home in Atoka Fort Sill Indian School Indian Agent's Home of Powace Arcour for Paware, Otor and Kew at Peware Indian Belood at Pawate Donor: Jim Pritchett Ing Doll Dogor: Wanda J. Beebe Wroneb, Baud Forged Donor: George E. Wilkerson Marbles, baked elay brought to Chickmaw Nation in 1884, Doany: Harvey A. Lakey, Sr. fors Kairkethorker Suit, size 16 Born Knickerbecker Sult, size 14 Boys Knickspherker Suit, also 14 Boys Knickerbocker Sull, green Pante, Kniekerbockrev, size 14 Donor: Mr. and Mrs. Ned L. Jones Uniform, Complete Uniform of "Greens" (Bazineers) Uniform, "Plats" tie and belt Spectacics G.I. Capa (5) Oversees and Garrison Treach Coat Donor : Lowell J. Balley Level, used in the building of the Oklahuma State Capitol

308

Danor : Tom Heasley

Linetes

NEW ANNUAL MEMBERS*

October 29, 1965 to January 29, 1967

Adamis, John S. Amich, Miss Georgia Arb. A. Ryawi Arcock, Mrs. J. C. Baird, James G. Rarker, John B Bearden, Mrs. R. C. Cannon, Derin Chinum, Mrs. Clyde H. Clark, James L. Cornellus, Lewton Cox, Eddle. Farme, II. A. Films, Mrs. Theo. M. Gleanon, Mrs. Dorothy Green, Gran Goodman, Mrs. J. E. Howard, Dr. B. Palmer Huddleston, Charles F. Kelly. Ted A. Knight, Clara H. Lundy, Sherman P. McCreery, H. L. Murray, Betty L, Pierce, Verson L, Reeds, Tom Ross, Guy Jr. Bealt, Henry P. Boott, Mary Shebl, Joseph J. Therps, Nov Blauten Woods, Clyde R.

Oklahoma City Columbia, Missouri Alexandria, Virginia Oklahoma Chy Okinbone City Vinita Tishoasingo Oklahoma City Odessa, Texas Coalgate Oklahoma City Contents Bartleyrille Oklahoms City Guthrie Bintiford Okiebone City Oklahoma City Oklahoma City Broken Arrow Herker Buringer Okiahama City Mayerille Oklahoma City Tute Oklahoma Citr Prestonsburg, Ky. coresville, Indiana Saliuss, California Deves Knozville, Tennessee

* Residents in Ohinhoma, unless otherwise indicated.

100